# JESSICA ALEXANDER

Educational Coach & Digital Creator

### **PROFILE**

Jessica is an educational coach and digital creator supporting and inspiring educators in their profession. Jessica's expertise are in digital learning, instructional support, differentiated and personalized instruction that is driven by data and supported with feedback.



#### WWW.YOUTUBE.COM/BEINCLASSY



JESSICA@BEINCLASSY.COM



**BEINCLASSY.COM** 



@BEINCLASSY



### **EDUCATION**

- Teacher-Now Graduate School of Education, M.Ed 2019
- Teacher-Now Graduate School of Education, Arizona Teaching License English Grades 6-12, 2016
- Franciscan University of Steubenville, B.A. English 2015

### SKILLS

K-12 ONLINE LEARNING

**GOOGLE APPS FOR EDUCATION** 

**EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY** 

YOUTUBE CREATOR

**BLOGGER** 

**DIGITAL EDUCATION RESOURCES** 

### **EXPERTISE**

**TEACHER LICENSURE PROGRAMS** 

**CLASSROOM MANAGEMENT** 

ONLINE LEARNING

DIFFERENTIATED INSTRUCTION

SOCIAL AND EMOTIONAL LEARNING

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT

### **EXPERIENCE**

### **BEIN' CLASSY**

Founder and Eductational Coach

### TEACH-NOW GRADUATE SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

• Graduate Instructor and Mentor for teaching candidiate who were seeking their U.S. teaching license.

### K12 - ARIZONA VIRTUAL ACADEMY

• Online Middle School English Teacher planned and implement differentiated, student-cenetered instruction utilizing digital apps and assessment data.

## ST. THOMAS AQUINAS GRADE SCHOOL

Middle School English Teacher

### DEER VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL

• Middle School English Teacher

PRESENT

SEPT. 2019-

**JUNE 2020** 

2017-2020

2016-2017

2015-2016